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MEETING OF FEBRUARY 5, 2019 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
THRU: Don Marr, Chief of Staff 
 Water & Sewer Committee 
 
FROM: Tim Nyander, Utilities Director 
 
DATE: January 2, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Bid #18-55, Kajacs Contractors, Inc. – Construction Contract for 

Elimination of the Masters Sewer Lift Station 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends awarding Bid #18-55 and approving a construction contract with Kajacs 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $1,067,000.00 for construction services associated with the 
elimination of the Masters sewer lift station, and approving a contingency in the amount of 
$106,700.00. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The elimination of the Masters Lift Station (Sewer Lift Station 23) is a recommended 2017 CIP 
project in the Wastewater Collection System 2014 Master Plan Update. Hawkins-Weir 
Engineers, Inc. provided engineering services for the elimination of the lift station. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The City accepted formal bids on December 5, 2018 per Bid #18-55 for the construction phase 
of the Masters sewer lift station elimination. Kajacs Contractors, Inc. submitted a bid in the 
amount of $1,067,000.00, which was the lowest bid. The project includes the installation of 
3,450 linear feet of 8-inch gravity sewer along with the demolition of the existing Masters lift 
station. A ten percent contingency is also recommended in the amount of $106,700.00, for a 
total of $1,173,700.00. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
Funds are available in the Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation project. 
 
Attachments: 
Agreement 
Bid Tabulation 
Submittal 
Recommendation Letter from Hawkins-Weir Engineers, Inc. 
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